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From: Rivers, Lee

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 1:17 PM
To: McKnight, Rebecca

Subject: FW: Fraudulent Annual Report Filing
Attachments: Statement of Facts 01-11-17.pdf
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From: Nicole Pleasants [mailto:NPleasants@myseniordentalcare.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 5:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Fraudulent Annual Report Filing

Good afternoon,

Attached please find a Statement of Facts tor Mobile Care Management, LLC's Amended Annual Report and fraudulently
tiled annual report. We would Jike for this document to be attached to the January 6, 2017 Annual Report filing and the
Januany |1, 2017 Amended Annual Report. 1 you should need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, .

Nikki Pleasants | Executive Assistant to Tony Layne, CEO
@ _ Senior Dental Care
16119 Hwy 71
: Blountstown, Fl. 32424
senior Tel: 850-394-9390
DENTAL CARE Fax: 450-366-9027

W senjordentalcare

npleasants@myseniordentalcare.com

“CCONFIIFNTIALDTY NOTE* " This mess et 35 contideanal mtended ondy ten Uhe nzoied v ecgpent(s b and iy containomioriaaton that s privileged or esemp
fromdiselosurs under applicable law, This iatoriwation s, ae may be, eovered by the Blectronse Commuenications Privacy Act, 18 US.Cosees, 2510-2521, IWyou are
not the ipteaded recipient(s), you are notificd that the dissemination ov copying of this message is sincdy prohibited. 3 you receive this message in error, orare
nut the named reciprent(s), please notdy the seader ot the p-mail addiess above and deecard this c-mail. Thank youo,




January 11, 2017

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
PO Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL. 32314

RE: Amended Annual Report - Mobile Care Management, LLC
Document # L12000 155957

Statement of Facts

On January 6, 2017, Leighton O. Bowman fraudulently filed an annual report for our company, Mobile
Care Management, LLC adding himself as an additional manager. Mr. Bowman is not and never has been
an employee of Mobile Care Management, LLC. Mr, Bowman was not given any authorization to file an
Annual Report on behalf of Mobile Care Management, LLC.

On January 11, 2017, Mobile Care Management, LLC was made aware of the fraudulent filing upon
receipt of a voicemail from a Sprint store in Panama City calling 1o verify Mr. Bowman was a manager of
Mobile Care Management, LLC. We immediately checked Sunbiz and filed an Amended Annual Report
to correct the fraudulent information.

Mobile Care Management, L1.C has filed a police report and reported the fraud to the FTC. Please attach
this to the January 6, 2017 fraudulent Annual Report and the Amended Annual Report filed on January
11,2017,

Tony Layne

Manager

Mobile Care Management, LLC
850-398-4510



